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From:

To:

Subject:

Sir

No.Ft.48-4024/2019(FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

Nodal Officer-cum-AddI.Pr.CCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

The Regional Officer,

Integrated Regional Office,

Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change,
CGO Complex, Shivalik Khad, Longwood, Shimla,

Himachal Pradesh-171001.

Dated Shimla-1, thé ;2 O OCT 202&

Diversion of 0.5705 hectare of forest land (instead of 0.5948 ha) in favour
of Snowfoam Energy Pvt. Ltd, for the construction of Hamsu-I, within the
jurisdiction of Kullu Forest Division, Distt. Kullu, H.P. (Online Proposal
No. FP/HP/HYD/39463/2019).

Kindly refer to your office letter No. FC/HPB/01/52/2020 dated 29.06.2022 on

the subject cited above.
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Reply to the observations as raised vide above referred communication is

submitted as below:-

L

In this regard, it is submitted map showing the approved capacity of the
river/rivulet and a comprehensive list of the projects in the landscape
mentioning/showing generation capacity, execution/transmission plan, distance
of each project from nearest protected area and its notified ECZ has been
uploaded in Part-I against additional information detail in Part-I at St. No. 27.

The CAT plan is not applicable for the above mentioned project and further, it
is submitted that no works under any CAT plan have been carried out on
proposed area.

FRA certificate alongwith proceeding of consolations and meetings with Gram
Sabha and FRC of concerned villages have already been submitted to your
office vide this office letter of even number dated 21.05.2022.

The density of the proposed area is 0.1774 and forest land as proposed by the
user agency for diversion is unavoidable and is barest minimum required for
the proposed project.

Yours faithfully,
Nodal Ofﬁcea;;ﬁ)%% PL.CCF (FCA)

O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF) H.P



